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 Board Agenda Item 
 

TO:  Air Pollution Control District Board 
 
FROM: Terry Dressler, Air Pollution Control Officer 
 
CONTACT: Ron Tan, Planning and Technology Supervisor (961-8812) 
 
SUBJECT: Old Car Buyback Program  
            _______ 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Receive and file notification of program funding increase for the APCD Old Car Buyback program. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On March 15, 2007 your Board authorized the Air Pollution Control Officer (APCO) to increase 
the funding amount for the APCD Old Car Buyback (OCBB) program by $150,000 with an option 
for an additional $100,000 increase if community interest justified it.  The purpose of this 
authorization was to ensure that the OCBB program will continue without interruptions which 
might result from delays in obtaining additional funding allocations.  Staff agreed to update the 
Board should the APCO exercise this authority.  
 
Continued demand has created the need to increase the program funding.  On April 25, 2007 the 
APCO exercised his authority and increased the funding amount by $150,000 (See Attachment 1).      
 
 
ATTACHMENT:   
 

1. April 25, 2007 APCO letter authorizing an increase in program funding 
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